
FW: En uiries SEC=UNCLASSIFIED 

From: 

To: 
Jacqueline Couch 

Jacqueline Couch 

Date: Wed, 31 Jui 2019 08:28:17 +1000 

Attachments: Crown Request -Zhao PAN -14JAN13.pdf (182.84 kB) 

From: 
Sent: Monday, 14 January 2013 3:04 PM 
To: Compliance Information Requests 
Subject: Enquiries [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Dear Crown Compliance, 

UNCLASSIFIED 

• I I• • • I Please act ed request form in relation to an AFP person of interest: Mr Zhao 
PAN, born 

Regards 
Scott 

SCOTT TUCKERMAN 
FEDERAL AGENT 
CRIME OPERATIONS 

UNCLASSIFIED 

********************************************************************** 
WARNING 

This email message and any attached files may contain information 
that is confidential and subject of legal privilege intended only for 
use by the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you 
are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for 
delivering the message to the intended recipient be advised that you 
have received this message in error and that any use, copying, 
circulation, forwarding, printing or publication of this message or 
attached files is strictly forbidden, as is the disclosure of the 
information contained therein. If you have received this message in 
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your 
inbox. 
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